MEABHRAN/MEMORANDUM

Mo thag/My Ref: AP20-01

Data/Date: 12 May 2021
Chuig/To: Mick Boyce SEE, Environment Section
O/From: Mark O’ Sullivan, A.E.O.

Abhar/Subject: Roadstone Ltd. air licence application at Clasheen, Killarney,

Co. Kerry.

I enclose Air Licence, ref no AP20-01 with associated conditions to be granted to
Roadstone Ltd., Fortunestown, Tallaght, Dublin 24 for their proposed blacktop
plant at Clasheen, Killarney, Co. Kerry.

A further information request was sought on this application and a clarification on
the further information was also sought. A number of submissions were received
on this Air Licence application. A copy of the Air Licence application and
associated documentation was forwarded to Mr. Eoin Kelleher, E. Planner and
Ecologist, Planning and Sustainable Development Dept., Kerry County Council.
Mr. Kelleher has deemed that an appropriate assessment is not required.

I recommend that the Air Licence as drafted, subject to the conditions attached
should be issued to Roadstone Ltd. A copy of the Air Licence conditions should
be forwarded to all the parties that have made submissions on the application,
they should be advised that they have the right to appeal this decision to the EPA.
Similarly, Roadstone Ltd. should be reminded of their right to appeal any of the
attached conditions to the EPA if they see fit.

Mark O’Sullivan, A.E.O.






